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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AND SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION,CTA/NEA
2022 Summer School Program

June 2, 2022

The parties agree to the following:

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into by and between the San Luis Obispo County
Office of Education (hereafter “SLOCOE”) and the San Luis Obispo County Education
Association, CTA/NEA (hereafter “Association”) regarding SLOCOE’s Summer School work day
at the Loma Vista Community School work site for the 2022 summer school program.

TERMS

1. The Parties agree that the intent of this MOU is to address learning loss mitigation
as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and in accordance with AB86.

2. The result of this MOU shall be that classroom-based teachers at the Loma Vista
Community School work site will be paid a 6-hour workday (standard compensation
is for a 5.5-hour work day). Itinerant staff will be paid in accordance with section 5.7
of the collective bargaining agreement.

3. The Parties agree that this change in workday is only at the above-mentioned worksite
and only for the 2021-22 summer school.

4. This MOU shall not be considered precedent setting or constitute a past practice. This
MOU shall expire without precedent on July 31,2022.

5. The undersigned represent that they are authorized to execute this MOU.
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